The June meeting of the Skunk Wagon Car Club was called to order at 7 sharp by President Carol Rustad on June 6, 2019, at the Eagles. Jim Benner introduced guest George Nielson and Fritz Seitz introduced new member Ken Wilson. Treasurer Bill Caffyn was unable to attend.

Carol announced new members Joann and Tom Moretti brought in by Chuck and Judy Walsh.

The May minutes were approved as distributed and Kurt will look into why some members are not receiving the minutes. The treasure's report showed last month's balance as \$20723.66 with a closing balance of \$19808.11. The report and outstanding bills were approved.

Carol Rustad sent a card to Fritz in memory of his brother. She also sent cards to thank the Beehive and High Gate Homes.

The swap meet committee met and discussed the future of the swap meet. While we made money this year, more volunteers are needed if we continue to do it. Next year will be the 49th swap meet so please volunteer – the work is easy and well organized.

Ten members drove to the Little International meet and picnic at Gold Springs Park which is just over the Canadian Border. We had a good time talking and looking at the cars.

Colleen Doran announced that the new jackets are here and members can pick them up after the meeting.

There will be a tour to Fort Benton June 12 to meet with the Highline club for dinner. That is the same night at the Road Kill Car Show.

The Great Falls and Black Eagle Fourth of July parades will both start at 11 am. Both towns state that candy cannot be thrown from the cars – it is just too dangerous.

The Dutton Fun Days group asked for \$100 and the club voted to provide that. This is a long running event, this year on July 13, and we have always had good participation.

There was a very nice GF Tribune article on Bruce Bull's Kaiser. Several members took cars to the "Crusin the Drag" car show, and Sue Strickland won a trophy for her 1951 Studebaker and Tom Foster won with his 1924 Ford Model T.

Remember the Spring Tour will leave from the old Big R (the new U-Haul) parking lot June 21 at 11 with a stop in Utica for lunch. The Fall tour will be in Anaconda September 6-8, and the International will be June 27-29.

The Squirrel Cage contained \$15.53 and was won by Helen Robertson and Dan Barnhouse. Helen and Jay brought treats tonight and Marie Brown will bring next month's refreshments.

Birthdays were Sue Strickland, Evelyn Featherston, Gary Seelmeyer and Jerry Kakalecik and they were serenaded with Happy Birthday.

Events:

6-15 Lodge 11:30-1:30

6-16 Father's day Worship service, BBQ and car show, Our Savior's Lutheran church in Chester. Car line-up 10:00, service 10:30, BBQ to follow, peoples' choice awards given...free

- June 19 Other Guys at FudRuckers
- 6--21-23 MPCAC Lewistown, spring tour
- 6-29 Eagles..11:00-1:00 picnic
- 6/29 Fort Benton.... Parade 11:00
- 7-4 Parades in GF and Black Eagle
- 7/5 7/7 Geraldine community events.
- 7-5 Skunkwagon mtg at Eagles 7:00
- 7-13 Dutton Fun Days and parade
- 7-17 Picnic and ice cream social 6pm-8pm. New Hope church, 3125 5th ave So
- 7-20 Giant Springs car show
- 7-26-8-3 State Fair and car display
- 8/2 Skunkwagon Meeting at Eagles
- 8/6 Brookdale Assisted Living, 11-1:30
- 8-10 Monarch rocks... not sure of exact time this is their 10th year
- 8-14 Beehive 11:30, 2320 15th Ave So
- 8-21 Cascade Ridge senior living, picnic 11:00-1:30

6:00 Movie at the Mausoleum, with picnic and car show

- 8-25 Corn Feed and September Skunk Wagon Meeting, Ryan Dam. (FYI, this is reserved thru 8-28-22)
- 8-30 Altered classics poker run
- 8-31 Altered classics show and shine
- 9--6-8 MPCAC, Anaconda, fall tour
- 12-15 Skunkwagon Christmas party 1-4

Swap and Sell:

1939 Chevrolet Business Coupe. Frame blasted and painted, Mustang II front suspension, 11" discs, 8.8 Ford rear end, new radiator (for automatic) and firewall relocated. All new glass in boxes, complete hardware and trim. Body blasted and mostly straight. Great project, illness forces sale. 727-3902 2008 Toyota Sienna mini-van. 85,000 miles and fully loaded, including 4-disc changer and back seat video. Present owner bought it in 2012 and had no issues. Salvage title due to air bag deployment in 2011, so priced at a low \$6000. Many miles left and great for a young family. 868-6219 1927 Model T Ford Coupe. Very nice condition. 788-1740 Shop for sale: 30x80concrete block building on 9/10 acre. 899-6711. Wanted: Fan blade for 1939 Model A 899-9635.